

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: October 21, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: Friday

Not gone. We can fix

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 9:23 PM
To: Neil Brodie
Subject: Re: Friday

I don't like the release. Has it gone? Not sure why we think leading with the fair hydro plan is a good idea. It should lead with, and largely be limited to... TOU time changes are coming into effect on Nov 1... that is the only reason we are putting out the release,..
 I don't think we need to talk about Fair Hydro Plan other than to say that rates are not changing . Will be reviewed again in April.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 6:07 PM, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca> wrote:

Media story

Briefing on C&I rates went ok. It was just for MO staff. There will be another briefing in November after staff consult with stakeholders including CFIB. They are a little wary of stakeholder angst.

Pole attachment and DSM mid-term review powerpoints are in my office right now for Monday's briefings. Pole attachment is good. DSM is sufficiently dense and includes discussion about dsm and C&T rolling up. If you want to see either of those let me know.

I've attached the RPP/TOU news releases.

Gas utility merger. Martine sent a one-pager today. I looked at it. It seems fine and lets the Ministry know that follow up is on their shoulders.

<News Release RPPTOU Oct 18 2017.tb.ab.sk.nm.mb.docx>

<Backgrounder RPPTOU Oct 18 2017.ab.tb.sk.nm.mb.dotx>